From: Krystal Gonchar

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Jacob Delay

Cc: ‘Edward Hastie'; Ray Mularski; Laurie Jadwin; Jeff Spence

Subject: RE: Gahanna TREX (out of city liquor permit) application - RBD Restaurants LLC
Attachments: Approved-Signed TREX Liquor Permit 64 Granville.pdf

Hello Mr. Delay,

As discussed, here is the attached form. At a meeting held last night, Dec.6, Council approved the request. Please let me know if there’s anything additional you need from our office.

Thank you,

KRYSTAL GONCHAR, MPA

Clerk of Council
Council Office

Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4091

krystal.gonchar@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Jacob Delay <jacob@hastielegal.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Krystal Gonchar <Krystal.Gonchar@gahanna.gov>

Cc: 'Edward Hastie' <ed@hastielegal.com>

Subject: Gahanna TREX (out of city liquor permit) application - RBD Restaurants LLC

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find an application for an Economic Development (TREX) Transfer. | wanted to get this form submitted for consideration, but we would be happy to provide further information
on the applicant if desired. Please let me know if there is a specific person or department | should submit this to, any help is appreciated. Thank you and just let me know if anything else is needed!

Alittle background on why RBD Restaurants LLC is applying for a TREX:

The applicant is opening a location in Gahanna, and no permits are currently available from the State. The applicant was able to source a permit to purchase, but it will be coming in from an
address outside of Gahanna. When moving liquor permits between municipalities, an added requirement of obtaining the cities approval on the attached form. We would be glad to discuss this further if
necessary, please reach out at any time.

Respectfully,

Jacob Delay

Case Manager - Paralegal, Hastie Law Offices
1258 Grandview Ave., Suite B

Grandview Heights, OH 43212

(0) 614.488.2800

(F) 614.488.2882

(C) 937.896.6330

jacob@hastielegal.com
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Division of Liquor Control

Ohio Depurtment 6606 Tussing Road
of Commerca Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

f 614-644-3155
www.com.ohic.gov/har

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (TREX) TRANSFER FORM

Ohio Revised Code 4303.29 allows for the transler of localion or the ransfer of ownership and locanan ofaC-1.€-2, 0.1 D-2, D4, 1 D-5 permit from
municipal carporation ar the umncorporated area of a township o an econamic development project located in another municipal corporation or the
unincorporated area of another township in which no additonal permils of that class may be issued lo ihe applicant undor the permit quota.However ihi
transfer may occur only if the apphicant notifies the municpal corparation of township 1o which the location of the permit will be ransferred reqadarding
transfer and the munictpal corparation or township acknow edges in Sartion B of this form OR in writing 1o the Division of Liquor Contral, that the transfer will
be to an economir- developmen project A permy may be ransierred to a d fferent owner at the same focatlor orto the same awner or a different OWNer al a
different location in tha same municipal carporaton or in the unincorporated area ol the samatownship. NOTE The statute requires the applizant 1o provida
the endorsemant by the municipa! carporation of lownship at tne ime the applcation for the transfor is Ied with thedwsion, therelore once Sechons is
completed return 1his form to the applrant 5o they may attach this Informatinn to their transfar applcaton NO fee required

Saller - Current Permit Holder - (Indrv duat Carp _ LLC or Pattaership| Buyer - Prospective Permit Holder-(Indwidual, Corp LLC o Partnership)
Ten North Park LLG SO M- Far U Name:  RBD Restaurants LLC
Meanrh oM Y3045 \
Address: 64 Granville St.
Permit Number: 8829272 Gahanna OH 43230

Check Class of Permits Being TREX Transferred:

[Jc1 [Oc2 [Jc2x Ko X002 [Joe2x [KXp3 [Jo-aa [(Jo3x [Jo-s [Jos

SECTION A: {To Be Complated by the Applicant)

NOTE' Section Ats for you to provide information to the local legisiative authonty (City, Village or Tawnship Office) in which this Economie
Davelopment Project {TREX} will be located In addition to the below information, you may be required 1o pravide a projected earnings
statement (brand new businesz), or a profit and loss statement (existing business), and a copy of bullding plans/drawings authning any
construction plans. The Division will also use this information to determine ff you quahfy and meet the criteria outhned under Section

4303 29(B)(2)(b),

1. The total amount invested in this projectis § ’—400,*0(.0 _

2. The total number of jobs that will be created by this economic development project is =)

3. Existingor Estimaled Tax Revenue generated by this project is: ~ B
(Type orprint on the lines provided the type of tax & amount, i.e., NUE

Sales Tax, Property Tax, Unemployment Tax, elc.) - ‘ "‘L s Z L
Sales tsn 1rs 0Q.
o $ Z‘. 2850. =
\,Ji\’\«ko\&:m\ 5 C!ig’_}g"/o

On behalf of the applicant as indicated above | am signing below and certifying that all the :nfanauo provided vath this application s
Famplete and accurglg (0 the best of my knovdedge. Y
éﬁ%ﬁ\rﬁm\j ,sx’AMmqiE, DAVILA & "7 / .

$

Printor Type Name Signature” 77 ee
Wha 202 GL-352-3990  ownir oF PBD Pestaceants LLC
Date Phane Number Tille

SECTION B: The applicant muslt have this seclion completed by lhe City, Village or Township Office i which this Economic
Development Project (TREX} will be located. This form must be returned to the applicant to accompany the transfer application.

Based upon faclors outlined above, the City, Village or Township of (;amn e hereby endorses and
(City. Village or Township Name)

acknowledges that this transfer will be to an economic development project.

_ ,Q_%ZM Mularsicd : A rald
Prnt or Ty e of Mayor Legx Holder ar Law Director

e Name

h Si
(A=T7200 LI STl Tty tpres
Dafe T dne Number - Twe {e4.. Mayor Clerk of Géuncil, Fiscal Officer or Law Director)
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